Meeting Minutes August 2, 2020 Minute Man Sportsman's Club, Burlington, MA

The meeting was called to order at 11:45AM by President Dan Madden.

President Madden led the pledge of allegiance and welcomed those present.

President Madden asked for a moment of silence for all the shooters who had passed away in the prior year.

President Madden recognized Sam Davidson for his volunteer work at Cheshire Fish and Game as part of his eagle scout program.

President Madden thanked Minute Man, Phil Wright and club staff for hosting the NH State Shoot and commended the club for its excellent shoot operations under pandemic protocols. President Madden thanked the NHTA members who help with classification, entries, target setting and shoot offs. President Madden recognized Jason Green for his excellent work as webmaster. He also recognized Edie Page for her excellent work in selecting and awarding the trophies.

Phil Wright, ATA Delegate, reported improvement in shooters having proper average cards presented to classification personnel. Phil explained that the target year remained the same despite the many shoots being rescheduled into the fall due to the pandemic. He explained that state shoots held after the end of the current target year would still be considered 2020 state shoots. For the Champion of Champion event at the Grand the 2019 state champions would be allowed to participate if a state had not yet conducted their 2020 state shoot. In 2021 state champions from the 2020 state shoot held after the Grand and those from regularly scheduled 2021 shoots would both be allowed to participate. The state of Illinois will not allow the Grand to be held in Sparta due to the pandemic. It has been relocated to the home grounds of the Missouri Trap Association in Linn Creek. Points from rescheduled All American point shoots held after the end of the current target year will count towards 2021. The Eastern Zone reelected Paul Shaw from Ontario as its vice-president and he is expected to be the ATA President as of September 1st.

The election of the ATA delegate and alternates was as follows:

A motion was made by Steve Szczechura and seconded by Hailey Riley to reelect the individuals currently serving as delegate and alternates. They are Phil Wright as delegate, Felipe Garcia 1<sup>st</sup> alternate and Steve Szczechura as 2<sup>nd</sup> alternate. There being no further nominations the President directed the Secretary to cast one ballot electing the slate.

Edie Page recognized the AIM shooters participating at this year's shoot. She also mentioned that there would be a fundraising shoot in conjunction with the NH Fish and Game Department in September at Cheshire Fish & Game.

Phil Wright speaking for Minute Man thanked the NHTA for its cooperation in organizing and conducting the tournament under pandemic protocols.

Steve Grady was thanked for his excellent work on the raffle.

Meeting was adjourned at 12:05pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Phil Wright Secretary